Stanton-upon-Hine Heath Parish Council

Minutes of a Meeting of Stanton-upon-Hine Heath Parish Council held on Tuesday 8th January 2019 at 7.30 p.m. in the Stanton Village Hall, Booley Lane, Stanton.

PRESENT: Cllr's Claire Crackett, Doug Dee, Nuria Gray, Jane Hayes, Natalie Rushton, Greg Shaw and Chas Warren.

Also in attendance Flt Lt Mike Tierney from RAF Shawbury and the Parish Clerk.
In the Chair: Cllr Nuria Gray

001.19 Apologies for Absence

All Cllr's were present.

The Parish Clerk reported that he had received a text message from Tom Grundey resigning from the parish council. Once this had been received in writing notices would be put up advertising this vacancy.

Parish Clerk

Action

002.19 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

Resolved: to note that no Disclosable Pecuniary Interests were received on any item included on the agenda in accordance with Sections 50-52, Local Government Act 2000 and The Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) (England) Act 2001.

003.19 Minutes

Proposed: Cllr Greg Shaw **Seconded:** Cllr Doug Dee

Resolved: that the minutes of the meeting of the Full Council held on

Tuesday 27th November 2018, previously circulated, be confirmed as a correct record and be signed by the Chairman.

Chairman

004.19 Public Participation

The Chairman welcomed Rev Rich Cresswell to the meeting who explained he had been in the parish for the last six months, covered 3 churches in the area and was enjoying this new position.

There were no other members of the public present.

005.19 Urgent Items

There were no urgent items that related to financial or health and safety issues.

Stanton/Minutes/Minutes 080119

006.19 RAF Shawbury

The Chairman welcomed Flt Lt Mike Tierney from RAF Shawbury.

Mike informed the meeting that over Christmas there had been a car accident outside gate 7. Helicopter engine testing will be taking place on the east side of the airfield for the next month.

Hopefully the new Station Commander, Group Captain Mullen, who is now in post will attend our March meeting.

There were no questions to raise with the RAF therefore the Chairman thanked Mike for his attendance who then left the meeting.

007.19 Highway Matters

Cllr's expressed concern that although the stretch of the A53 by Saddle Lake Farm had just been resurfaced, only single white lines had been put back. These concerns would be forwarded to highways and the police. A date when this would be rectified would also be requested.

Parish Clerk

Action

Cllr Chas Warren expressed concern over the poor state of repairs to pot holes by the junction to Blakely, adding that this was not cost effective if they have to come back again. Parish Clerk

The Parish Clerk said he had applied for the Environmental Maintenance Grant 2018/19. Awaiting what amount Shropshire Council would grant.

Parish Clerk

008.19 Police Issues

There were no issues to raise with the police. Cllr Chas Warren reported that selected correspondence he receives is passed on to the Neighbourhood Watch volunteers.

009.19 Smart Water Scheme

Cllr's expressed concern that there was no report from Tom Grundey giving an update on the new police 'We Don't Buy Crime' (Smart Water) village project. Now that he had resigned from the parish council, Cllr Doug Dee agreed to contact him for an urgent update to allow the parish council to see how many properties had yet to be consulted.

Cllr Doug Dee

010.19 Finance

010.19.01 Accounts for payment

There were none.

Stanton/Minutes/Minutes 080119

010.19.02 Banking Mandate

Parish Clerk

Action

Cllr Claire Crackett we start again with a new set of mandate forms. This was agreed.

010.19.03 2019/2020 Budget

Cllr's agreed that the precept this year should be linked in very closely with the Ear Marked Reserves.

Parish Clerk

011.19 Planning

011.19.1 Current Planning Applications

Reference: 18/03419/FUL (validated: 19/10/2018)

Address: Land North Of Crinan, Blakeley, Stanton upon Hine

Heath,

Shropshire, SY4 4ND.

Proposal: Erection of a local need dwelling and domestic garage to

serve Crinan. (Amendments)

Resolved to object to this application on the following grounds; The proposed dwelling is far too big for the site, close proximity to adjoining properties, loss of light, privacy and sunlight would be severely affected to those adjoining properties and the site plan is incorrect in that it omits previous additions to Oakdene giving a false impression of space.

Also the Parish Council could not find any reference to the amendments to comment on from the Shropshire Council website.

Parish Clerk

011.19.2 Schedule of additional planning applications

Reference: 18/05530/OUT.

Address: Land North East Of Moston Grange Moston Stanton Upon

Hine Heath Shropshire.

Proposal: Outline application for the erection of a rural enterprise dwelling to support the equestrian business and erection of dutch barn to

include access.

Resolved: to object to this application as firstly our parish in the new Local Plan is designated as open countryside and secondly the business case is not supported in the application.

Parish Clerk

011.19.3 Schedule of planning decisions

There were none.

Stanton/Minutes/Minutes 080119

012.19 Defibrillator in High Hatton.

Cllr Greg Shaw reported that the box has now been installed and Scottish Power have connected power to the pole. Still not had confirmation from the ambulance service that this unit has been registered.

Cllr Greg Shaw

Action

Cllrs agreed to consult with the landlord from the Stanton Arms over the position of the box in Stanton with a view to this being located on the outside wall giving a 24/7 access. If not then they would consult with the village hall committee. Both box codes would now be distributed to all Cllr's

Parish Clerk

The Parish Clerk reported that he had contacted Simon Chapple on a number of occasions by email without any response regarding surplus funds he was holding for the High Hatton Defibrillator.

013.19 Shropshire Association of Local Councils (SALC)

Members noted various correspondence received from the County Secretary since the last meeting and previously circulated by Cllr Claire Crackett and the Parish Clerk.

014.19 Street Lighting

Now awaiting a start date from Eon for the conversion of all street lights to LED.

Parish Clerk

015.19 Play Area Safety Surfacing

Recent RoSPA inspections had shown that the area beneath the Climber is low risk. Cllr Doug Dee had filled the two holes that had appeared in the mound.

Shropshire Council would again be asked if they could provide suitable warning signs to indicate that a play area was adjacent to the highway and drivers should slow down in this area.

Parish Clerk

Discussions on future additions to the play equipment in this area would be brought up at the Annual meeting in May.

Parish Clerk

016.19 Shropshire Council

There was no report from our Local Member.

017.19 Communications/Correspondence

There was none.

018.19 Exchange of Information

There was none.

Stanton/Minutes/Minutes 080119

019.19	Date of Next Meeting(s)	Action
	The next Full Council meeting will be held on Tuesday 5th March 2019.	
	There being no further business, the Chairman declared the meeting closed at 20.50p.m.	
	Signed Date	Chairman

Stanton/Minutes/Minutes 080119